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MEMO
To: Agile Leadership Team Participants
From: Barb Isaak, Executive Director
Re: Team Sessions with Simon Breakspear

The first of three ‘Agile Schools’ team sessions “Foundations of Learning Sprints” will be held on

November 9, 2018.

Location:

8:30 am — 9:00 am

9:00 am —12:00 pm

12:00 pm — 1:00 pm

1:00 pm — 3:30 pm

Commonwealth Air Training Plan Museum Canteen
300 Commonwealth Way, Brandon
(Near municipal airport)

AGENDA

Registration
(Coffee and fruit will be available)

Morning Sessions

Session 1. Overview of the Learning Sprints Process
Explore what the research evidence says about how to develop teaching expertise
Gain a thorough understanding of the Learning Sprints process

Session 2: Running Learning Sprints with Teacher Teams

Gain an in-depth understanding of what teacher teams do at each stage of the process
Build familiarity with the questions, tools and protocols that support effective team
learning

Light Lunch (provided)
Afternoon Session

Session 3: Implementing Learning Sprints Within Your School

Examine the four stages of successful school-wide implementation of Learning Sprints
Make a plan to take action to explore and experiment with Learning Sprints in your
context

Next Team Session Dates
February 26, 2019
May 8, 2019

900 St. Mary’s Road, Winnipeg, Manitoba R2M 3R3
Phone: (204) 239-7059  E-mail: Barb.isaak@mass.mb.ca



